
 

 

 

DATE:  8/31/17 
 
BID NO. ITB 18-001   ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
Project.:  COOPERATIVE ANNUAL BID FOR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR THE 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND THE 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DETENTION FACILITY 

Owner:      Highlands County BCC  
 Attn: Purchasing Division 
 4320 George Blvd; Sebring, FL 33875-5803 
 
 

The purpose of the Addendum is to address questions submitted to the County by Vendors. 
 

1. On page 1 of 30 of ITB (page 2 of PDF), it states “Each submittal shall include one (1) 
original and one (1) exact electronic copy (CD’s or thumb drive) of the BID submission 
packet.” Yet, on page 13 of 30 of ITB (page 14 of PDF), SECTION VIII. BID 
PREPARATION, it is stated that: “A. Responses are to be submitted in a sealed 
envelope or package, marked with the Bidder’s name, bid title and bid number. Each 
submittal shall include one (1) original, and four (4) electronic forms (CD’s or thumb 
drives) of the submission packet.” 
QUESTION: is in reference to the number of electronic forms (CD’s or thumb drives) 
Are we to submit one (1) electronic copy as stated on page 1 of ITB, or (4) four copies 

as stated on page 13 of ITB? 
 
Please submit one (1) original, and one (1) electronic copy. 

 
2. Is this bid historically awarded to one or multiple vendors? 

 
Yes. 
 

3. Can you provide us with the award pricing and winning vendors from the previous bid 
for the can liners, Item No. 1 through 9 listed in the present bid, and gloves, Items No. 
47 through 58 listed in the present bid, or the current prices and vendors. 
 
See page 4-20 
 

4. What color are you requesting for the can liners? 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
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Clear or white. 
 

5. Can you supply us with the thickness being requested for the can liners, Items No. 1 , 2 
and 6. 
 
1.5 mil. 
 

6. How many delivery locations are there for the can liners and gloves? 
 
2 locations 
 

7. What is the annual expenditure for the can liners? 
 
Approximate, previously ordered: 
Jail: $5,000.00 
County: $6,000.00 
 

8. What is the annual expenditure for the gloves? 
 
Approximately: 
Jail: $10,000.00 
County: $1000.00 
 

9. Since there are no quantities listed by the items, can you give us an approximate idea 
on how often orders are placed (monthly, quarterly or other?) and what is an 
approximate case order for the can liners. 
 
Approximate, previously ordered: 
Jail: Quarterly, 50 cases at the time 
County: Quarterly, 40 cases at the time 
 

10. Can you also provide us with the same delivery information on the gloves? 
 
Approximate, previously ordered: 
Jail: quarterly, 300 cases at the time 
County: quarterly, 10 cases at the time (vinyl only) 
 

11. Line 1:  What is the color and thickness (“mic”) of the can liner?  
 
1.5 mil, clear or white 
 

12. Line 2:  What is the color and thickness of the can liner? 
 
1.5 mil, clear or white 
 

13. Line 3:  What is the color of the can liner? 
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Clear or white 
 

14. Line 5:  What is the color of the can liner? 
 
Clear or white 
 

15. Line 6:  What is the color and thickness (“mic”) of the can liner? 
 
1.5 mil, clear of white 
 

16. Line 7:  What is the color of the can liner? 
 
Clear or white 
 
 
THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
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